Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIiVISION OFFICE OF BENGUET
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet, 2601

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. _3/9 s. 2017

TO:

CHIEFS, CID AND SGOD @ -
PSDS, OIC PSDS .

PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS

(W \

FROM: MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANO, CESO VI

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: 2017 LAWN TENNIS AND SOFT TENNIS DEVELOPMENTAL TRAINING FOR COACHES

cbl

AND ATHLETES

. There will be a Lawn Tennis and Soft Tennis developmental training to be conducted

at the Benguet Sports Center Lawn Tennis Courts at Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet on
December 18 — 20, 2017.

Participants to this activity is open to any interested coaches and players; beginners
or advanced, from public and private schools.

Registration starts at 8:00 AM on December 18, 2017. A registration fee of three
hundred pesos (Ph 300.00) shall be charged to each participant to defray the cost of
expenses for materials, certificates; food, lodging and honoraria of resource speakers
and trainers.

. Trainees must bring along with them their tennis implements including proper playing

attires.
Food, accommodation and fare of participants shall be personally borne by them

Participants must confirm their participation on or before December 15, 2017 to
Ceasar Luma-ang at cell phone number 09294712450.

. Wide dissemination of this memo is encouraged.




